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Mr. John Mooney 
HRBP 
SuperValu Malahide 
Cedarglade Ltd 
Main Street 
Malahide 
Co. Dublin 
 

31st March 2021 
JC/MN 

 
By Email:  john.mooney@musgrave.ie 
 
Re:  Pay Review and TUPE 
 

 
Dear Mr Mooney,  
 
I hope this correspondence finds you well. 
 
As you are aware, the current pay deal for our members in Supervalu Malahide, expires at 
the end of March 2021. 
 
Therefore, I am requesting a meeting with the Company (virtually due to Covid-19 
Restrictions) as soon as is practical to commence negotiations. 
 
On a separate issue, do the Company have any more information on the possible transfer of 
business to the Kane & McCartney Group, as staff are anxious to know if the talks are 
ongoing or suspended and would like some clarity on this issue?   
 
Please feel free to contact me on both matters at your convenience.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
_________________________ 
John Callan  
Industrial Officer  
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